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MEMORANDUM 
        PERSONNEL MEMO 25-10 

To: Constitutional Officers 
 Cabinet Secretaries 
 Agency Heads 
 Human Resource (HR) Administrators 

 
From: Mary Elizabeth Bailey, Secretary  
 
Date:  June 17, 2025 
 
Re:  Governor’s Leadership Program 

 

In an effort to continue to provide innovative programming and services for our 
employees, we are pleased to announce the launch of the Governor’s Leadership 
Program (GLP). Administered by our Office of Employee Engagement and Training, the 
GLP will provide opportunities for our employees to develop their professional skills and 
capabilities, enhance employee engagement at all levels, and continue our on-going 
commitment to meet the needs of our employees and the citizens of the Commonwealth 
of Kentucky.    The GLP will serve as the Executive Branch’s official leadership 
development program.  
 
The Governor’s Leadership Program (GLP) will provide in-depth practical training for 
Executive Branch employees virtually, on-line, and through a series of in-person course 
offerings, to include, high-caliber workshop sessions led by private and public sector 
subject matter experts, as well as unique opportunities to network with cabinets and 
agencies throughout the Commonwealth. The GLP will offer two levels of training – 
Executive Leaders and Emerging Leaders.  
 
Details pertaining to this program will be forthcoming to agency HR Executives. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Vikki Stone at Vikki.Stone@ky.gov.  
 
Thank you. 
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